
CLARIFICATIONS No:1 to TENDER DOSSIER

Contract Title: 
Supply of Mobile Radars for Enhancing the Capacity of Turkish Coast Guard Command on Fighting against Irregular Immigration and Organised Crime by Sea
Publication Reference: 
EuropeAid/138608/IH/SUP/TR
CN: Contract Notice
TD: Tender Dossier

DOC: Document

ART: Article

ITT: c4b_itt_en [Instructions to Tenderers]*
SC: c4d_specialconditions_en [Special Conditions]*

GC: c4e_annexigc_en [General Conditions]*

TS: c4f_annexiitechspeciiitechoffer_en [Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer]*
App B: Appendix B to Annex II+III [Statement for the Offered Products]*
Ann IV: Annex IV – Budget breakdown (Model financial offer)

* In-parenthesis parts show the title inside the documents.

Further to the requests received from the tenderers, the following clarifications are provided.

	#
	DOC
	ART / ITEM
	CLAUSE
	QUESTION
	ANSWER

	(1) 
	
	
	General

Export/Import License
	Some of the equipment to be offered may be subject to export/import license.

Please confirm that CFCU/Beneficiary will be responsible for obtainment of Export/Import Licenses for the equipment whilst the Contractor shall provide all necessary information and documentation for this process.
	The Contactor is responsible for obtainment of Export/Import Licenses for the equipment which shall be supplied as DDP (Delivered Duty Paid).

	(2) 
	
	
	General

Frequency Allocations
	Please confirm that CFCU/Beneficiary will be responsible for obtainment of all necessary permissions for use of frequency for sub-systems (radar, Tactical RPAS, etc.)
	The Beneficiary will be responsible for obtainment of all necessary permissions for use of frequency for sub-systems (radar, Tactical RPAS, etc.)

	(3) 
	CN
	4
	IPA budget item 22.02 03 02 of the general budgets of the EU (85 %) and national contribution (15 %). 
	Please clarify the procedure to be applied if the eligible (Economic and financial, Professional and technical) and the cheapest offer is higher than the project budget which is not announced.
	With regard to this question, tenderers are advised to refer to Article 25 of ITT in which it is written that cancellation may occur, for example, if all technically acceptable tenders exceed the financial resources available.

	(4) 
	CN
	8
	Participation is open to all natural persons who are nationals of and legal persons (participating either individually or in a grouping – consortium – of tenderers) which are effectively established in a Member State of the European Union or in a eligible country or territory as defined under the Regulation (EU) No 236/2014 establishing common rules and procedures for the implementation of the Union's instruments for external action (CIR) for the applicable instrument under which the contract is financed (see also heading 22 below). Participation is also open to international organisations. 
	Please confirm that the eligibility of origin countries covers the following countries; 

· EU Countries, 

· Beneficiaries (Albania, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Kosovo, Montenegro, Serbia, Turkey, the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia), 

· European Economic Area (Iceland, Lichtenstein, Norway) 

· ENI PARTNER COUNTRIES AND TERRITORIES (Algeria, Armenia, Azerbaijan, Belarus, Egypt, Georgia, Israel, Jordan, Lebanon, Libya, Republic of Moldova, Morocco, occupied Palestinian territory (oPt), Syria, Tunisia, Ukraine). 
	Regarding the list of eligible countries in IPA II, please refer to the Annex of PRAG named "A2a Eligibility programmes 2014-2020” and published on PRAG web-site http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/prag/document.do?isAnnexes=true.

	(5) 
	ITT
	10.3
	Deadline for submission of tenders: 03.12.2018 
	This project requires integration of many different systems and services. Considering also limited manufacturers for defined systems require long-term efforts to find compliant solutions and collecting proposals. 

The response of your administration to our/other companies clarification requests will also affect the technical configurations and tender preparations. 

Therefore, we kindly request an extension at least 1 month for the deadline of submission of tenders. 
	Please kindly be informed that any extension to the deadline for submitting of tenders is not foreseen.

	(6) 
	ITT
	10.3
	Deadline for submission of tenders: 03.12.2018 
	We kindly request to extend the deadline for submission of tenders 20 working days.
	Please refer to above Answer 5.

	(7) 
	ITT
	3.1
	Rule of origin for the goods for the supplies under EUR 100.000,00 of value.
	Appendix B to the Annex II+III

Statement for the Offered Products

Requires that for all goods listed in this form country of origin should be declared.

ITT - Article 3 Participation provides the following information: “…However, they may originate from any country when the amount of the supplies to be purchased (as a whole or, if divided into lots, per lot) is below EUR 100 000.”

If the total value of an item listed in Appendix B to the Annex II+III has total value under EUR100.000,00, is this item still bounded by the rule of origin? Will the contractor be requested to provide Certificate of Origin from eligible countries for the item under EUR100.000,00?
	The relevant article refers to total contract value of the lot not value of an item. 

All the supplies of this contract shall originate from eligible countries.

	(8) 
	ITT
	11
	The original, signed tender guarantee, for EUR 100.000,00.
	We kindly request the Contracting Authority to define duration of the tender guarantee.
	Please note that the guarantee will be released at the latest within 45 days of the expiry of the tender validity period, including any extensions, in accordance with Article 8 of the Instructions to tenderers and in any case at the latest on (1 year after the deadline for submission of tenders).
Please refer to PRAG annex for “Tender Guarantee Form” in the published TD (i.e. c4n_tenderguarantee_en).

	(9) 
	ITT
	20.2
	After analyzing the tenders deemed to comply in administrative terms, the evaluation committee will rule on the technical admissibility of each tender, classifying it as technically compliant or non-compliant. 

The minimum qualifications required (see selection criteria in contract notice point 16) are to be evaluated at the start of this stage.

Where contracts include after-sales service and/or training, the technical quality of such services will also be evaluated by using yes/no criteria as specified in the tender dossier.
	· Evaluation criteria of the tenderers’ technical offers other than technical capacity are not defined. 

Please clarify if fully compliance to technical specifications without any deviation is requested or some minor deviations which will not affect the overall performance and functionality of the system and will serve to needs of the Beneficiary is acceptable? 

· Is there any technical scoring method for evaluation of technical offers? 
	· All specifications listed in the TS for each items are the minimum requirements. Therefore, fully compliance to TS without any deviation is requested. 
· There is not any technical scoring method for evaluation of technical offers. The most economically advantageous tender is the technically compliant tender with the lowest price.

	(10) 
	GC
	12.2
	Insurance
	What kind of product and after delivery insurance shall be provided for the vehicles and all related equipment? Could you please give more detailed information?
	Please refer to GC Art. 12 a and b for insurance conditions which are described in detail.
No further information is could be given at this stage.

	(11) 
	SC
	24
	Pre-acceptance of the Prototype System (Factory Acceptance Tests-FAT)
	· In line with the Article 31.5 of general conditions, is partial delivery applicable? 
· After successful delivery of the prototype system, is it possible to issue an invoice and receive related partial payment?
Not only for the prototype system, could you please clarify partial payment issue for the delivery of each system in detail?
	· As indicated in the GC Art. 31.5 the contracting authority reserves the right to give partial provisional acceptance.

· In line with the SC Art. 26.5, partial payments could be made in case of partial provisional acceptance.

	(12) 
	SC
	26.5
	In order to obtain payments, the contractor must forward to the authority referred to in paragraph 26.1 above:

a) For the 40% pre-financing, the pre-financing guarantee:

b) For the 60 % balance, the invoice(s) together with the request for provisional acceptance of the supplies.
	Please clarify if partial payment is applicable or not for each system after provisional acceptance of each system?
	In line with the SC Art. 26.5, partial payments could be made in case of partial provisional acceptance.

	(13) 
	SC
	32
	The guaranteed maximum response time for equipment supplied to officially submitted maintenance support request (by fax or e-mail) of 6 hours and guaranteed resolution proposal including the identification of the authorised technical service personnel within 24 hours shall be provided. In case of any failure and manufacturing defects that may occur, the equipment shall be fixed within 5 calendar days, or if required, the malfunctioned part shall be replaced at most in 10 calendar days after the notification without generating any cost to the beneficiary. The physical security of the contractor’s/manufacturer’s authorised technical service personnel shall be provided by the beneficiary during their services. 
	Even though the price list of spares is requested, there aren’t any spare parts to be supplied within the scope of tender. 

The required response and fixing times for the system during warranty period requires to stock high level of spares which will increase the costs considerably. 

In addition, as per current tender instructions, the pricing of the spares will not be evaluated separately and therefore, bidders will embed the costs of spares into their proposal which will not be a part of evaluation by the Contracting Authority and Beneficiary during tender evaluation process. 

The level of spares to be offered by bidders for warranty depends on the risk understanding and taking level of bidders which will cause imbalance and inequality with their offers which will also increase the risk of Beneficiary if a company who does not plan enough spares to decrease its price to be more competitive. 

Therefore, we kindly advise to change the requirement of ‘malfunctioned part replacement time at most in 45 (forty-five) calendar days’ to decrease the need of keeping full spares locally and will equal the bidders in competition which will also decrease the costs of project. 
	The warranty conditions remained the same.

	(14) 
	Ann IV
	–
	Financial Offer
	As per Annex IV, the price offer will be submitted as a whole for Mobile Radars without any price breakdown of sub-items (radar, vehicle, etc.). But, under Appendix B to the Annex II+III STATEMENT FOR THE OFFERED PRODUCTS, the detailed lists of each item with Origin of the Country is requested.

Therefore, please clarify;

· If Country of Origins (COO) of each sub-item will be declared by the bidders at the bidding stage but the COO certificates will be issued during custom process / provisional acceptances,

· Considering that, different sub-systems are assembled and integrated as a ‘Mobile Radar System’, can the County of Origin Certificate may be issued for ‘Mobile Radar System’ as a unique certificate in line with price breakdown rather than issue of certificates for each sub-item separately?

· In case of, some of the equipment are not originally from one of the eligible countries in the date of bidding, in some cases, the manufacturers may move their production lines to other countries following the contract awarding. In such a scenario, can the bidders declare the country as COO that they plan to move their production lines during the execution of contract at their own responsibility?
	· Yes, as indicated in the GC 10.3, the contractor shall document the origin at the time of provisional acceptance and failure to comply with this obligation may lead, after formal notice, to termination of the contract and/or suspension of payment.

· As indicated in the footnote of the App B, the tenderers must provide the undertaking signed by their representative certifying compliance with this requirement in line with the aforementioned Customs Code for each item/sub-item, if applicable as a whole item, or for each of the specified sub-items.

· Please refer to point 2.3.5 Practical Guide.

	(15) 
	Ann IV
	–
	Financial Offer
	A breakdown is not requested for the financial offer, please clarify if it is sufficient to give the financial offer as only 1 item “Mobile Radars (MORADs)”?
	Yes, no breakdown is requested for the financial offer.

	(16) 
	TS
	–
	General
	Is it acceptable to take all specifications with a tolerance of ±%10?
	No, all specifications listed in the TS for each items are the minimum requirements.

	(17) 
	TS
	–
	General
	Is it required to obtain type approval for the vehicle to be able to use it in the traffic?
	Yes, it is required to obtain type approval for the vehicle to be able to use it in the traffic.

	(18) 
	TS
	–
	General
	We assume that MORAD Vehicle will operate at a fixed position during use of surveillance systems (Radar, AIS, EOS, etc.) 

The usage concept of MORAD is critical for design/selection of software platform to be used in MORAD Operator console. For example, if the vehicle will do surveillance as moving platform, then vibration limits/criteria of sub-systems need to be defined. 

Please clarify the operation concept of MORADs.
	MORAD Vehicle will operate at a fixed position during use of surveillance systems (Radar, AIS, EOS, etc.)

	(19) 
	TS
	1.1
	General 
	Please clarify; 

· Who be responsible for traffic registration process of the vehicle?

· If this will be managed by Contractor, traffic registration of the vehicle will be done on the name of CFCU or Beneficiary?

· If traffic registration of the vehicle will be done on the name of Beneficiary, is it again exempt from all taxes and duties, including value added tax (VAT) and Special Consumption Tax (SCT), Motor vehicle tax, etc. like CFCU? 

· Who will be responsible for arrangement and payments of compulsory automobile liability insurance until the end of warranty? 
	· The Beneficiary will be responsible for traffic registration process of the vehicle. No cost related with the registration will be borne by the contractor. 


	(20) 
	TS
	1.1.1.4
	Shall have an integral air conditioner.
	Can Contractor provide just one air conditioner for both driver’s cabin and rear cabin?
	There is no preferences whether a single or more than one integral air conditioner for driver and rear cabin or not. 

However, the tenderers hereby reminded that TS Item 1.1.13 Independent Air Conditioner is a different feature than the integral air conditioner of the vehicle. 

	(21) 
	TS
	1.1.2.2
	Bunker shall be at least 100 litres in capacity and bunker cover shall be contact-locked type.
	Please confirm that the bunker means fuel tank.

Please be advised that the only Van meeting the current Technical Specifications has 93lt. fuel tank capacity. Such a small difference would not create a significant performance difference. We kindly request the Contracting Authority to change the specification as “ …. At least 93lt” otherwise most probably, no company will be able to place an offer to your tender.
	Yes, the bunker is the fuel depot of the vehicle.

The minimum requirements of technical specifications are specified according to the needs of the Beneficiary and therefore, the specification remained unchanged.

	(22) 
	TS
	1.1.2.5
	...

Max. loaded weight: at least 5000 kg.

...
	Shall the phrase “at least” be revised as “at most”?
	The specification here is addressing the capacity of the vehicle not the actual weight of the vehicle including its components. 

No, the TS Item remained the same.

	(23) 
	TS
	1.1.7.1
	Min. 12V/95 Ah. dry typed battery shall be provided for the vehicle.
	Please be advised that the only Van meeting the current Technical Specifications has 12V/92 Ah batteries. Such a small difference would not create a significant performance difference. We kindly request the Contracting Authority to change the specification as “….min. 12V/92 Ah” otherwise most probably, no company will be able to place an offer to your tender.
	The minimum requirements of technical specifications are specified according to the needs of the Beneficiary and therefore, the specification remained unchanged.

	(24) 
	TS
	1.1.8.7
	The headlights shall be adjustable.
	Could you please clarify how headlights shall be adjusted, manually or automatically?
	The statement “the headlights shall be adjustable” refers to automatic adjustment. Manual adjustment is not applicable.

Please refer to Changes No. 1 to Tender Dossier for TS item 1.1.8.7.

	(25) 
	TS
	1.1.8.8
	Bluetooth featured radio shall have USB, SD card, and Aux-in.
	Please be advised that Aux-in is a specification for old generation music systems. New generation multimedia systems do not have aux-in. Aux –in has been replaced by USB and SD card inputs. We kindly request Contracting Authority to remove Aux-in from the Technical Specifications.
	Please refer to Changes No. 1 to Tender Dossier for TS item 1.1.8.8.

	(26) 
	TS
	1.1.8.10
	An opening (window, hole etc.) to facilitate communication with driver cabin and working cabin.
	Is it required to have a panel between driver’s cabin and rear cabin?
	Two separate cabins are identified and there will be a separator (i.e. panel) between the driver cabin and working cabin where an opening shall be placed.

	(27) 
	TS
	1.1.11.1
	Windows 

Shall have an electrical sliding, glass windowed with curtain -blocks the view from outside- right door.
	Could you please clarify whether it is driver’s cabin’s window or rear cabin’s window?
	The electrical sliding door is applicable for only the working cabin (in the rear/cargo compartment of the vehicle) door, not the driver’s cabin.

	(28) 
	TS
	1.1.11.1
	Windows 

Shall have an electrical sliding, glass windowed with curtain -blocks the view from outside- right door.
	There are two right doors. One in the driver compartment, the other is at cargo compartment. We kindly request the Contracting Authority to specify which door this specification applies?
	The electrical sliding door is applicable for only the working cabin (in the rear/cargo compartment of the vehicle) door, not the driver’s cabin.

	(29) 
	TS
	1.1.12.1
	Projector

A remote-controlled in 24 VDC working voltage, 335 degree in lateral axis, 75 degree in vertical axis moveable, 1.000.000 +- %10 C candle power luminosity projector shall be placed on the driver’s cabin in the middle axis. Projector shall be designed/mounted not to cause blind sector for radar.
	There is an inconsistency between 1.1.12.1 and 1.11.3.1.4
We kindly request the Contracting Authority to revise the 1.11.3.1.4 specification as 12/24/28 VDC ± %10.
	TS Item 1.11.3.1.4 refers to the general voltage system required for the vehicle as a whole.

All systems (Radar system, GPS, EOS, CCTV, Radio, operator computers, consoles and projector etc.) shall be connected to 12 (twelve) VDC system of the vehicle and required integration shall be done with appropriate equipment. The contactor shall provide the necessary integration for all devices and system, where applicable.

	(30) 
	TS
	1.1.13.1
	Independent air conditioner

Shall have air conditioner that shall work independent of the motor mechanism.
	Can Contractor use an air conditioner that is driven by the motor or use the electricity that is obtained from a running motor to feed the air conditioner?
	The independent air conditioner shall also be able work when the motor is off. The independent air conditioner shall receive its power separately.

	(31) 
	TS
	1.1.14
	Navigation System
	Can Contractor provide a navigation system which is integrated with the vehicle’s multimedia system (ref. item no: 1.1.8.8.)?
	The Tenderer is free to propose a navigation system either integrated or separated as far as all the specifications are duly satisfied.

	(32) 
	TS
	1.1.14
	Navigation System
	We would like to inform the Contracting Authority that there is no Navigation System manufactured in eligible countries. We kindly request the Contracting Authority to grant derogation from rule of origin for this item.
	According to the conducted market survey, there are products which are produced in eligible countries and met all the technical requirements indicated in the Annex II + III Technical Specifications + Technical Offer are present in the market.



	(33) 
	TS
	1.1.14.10
	Life-long map update. 
	Please clarify; 

· The map area (country, city, etc.) requested, 

· If the period of map license update is limited with warranty period or not? 
	Life-long map update shall 

· cover whole area of Turkey

· not be limited with the warranty period.

	(34) 
	TS
	1.1.15.1
	Law Enforcement Siren and Light is consists of beacon lamp, loud speaker system and a siren.
	Can Contractor provide an “all-in-one” solution?
	Yes, the Tenderer is free to propose a system either all-in-one or separated as far as all the specifications are duly satisfied.

	(35) 
	TS
	1.1.15.2
	Beacon lamp shall be in height of max. 10 cm, width of 15-30 cm, length of 30-50 cm, rectangular shaped and portable (magnet).
	Can Contractor provide a fixed beacon lamp?
	No, the TS item remained the same.

	(36) 
	TS
	1.1.15.2
	Beacon lamp shall be in height of max. 10 cm, width of 15-30 cm, length of 30-50 cm, rectangular shaped and portable (magnet).
	Specified number of leds in the item 1.1.15.6.1 cannot fit into 30-50cm length in symmetrical order. We kindly request the contracting Authority to change the specification as “…length of 30-60 cm”
	No, the TS item remained the same.

	(37) 
	TS
	1.1.15.6.1
	Beacon lamp unit shall have at least 12 red, 12 blue LEDs and those LED’s shall be used between (2-5) binary and quinary groups
	
	

	(38) 
	TS
	1.1.17.3
	The inner dimensions of the safe (Crypto case) shall have min.40x40x35cm ±5cm (heightxwidthxdepth).
	 “min.” and +-5cm. are contradicting each other.

We kindly request the Contracting Authority to remove one of the specifications.
	The TS Item 1.1.17.3 shall be read as:

The inner dimensions of the safe (Crypto case) shall have min.40x40x35cm (heightxwidthxdepth).

Please refer to Changes No. 1 to Tender Dossier.

	(39) 
	TS
	1.1.18.1
	There shall be an operator console (Operators Command Unit) that radar, GPS, electronic compass, AIS, EOS (including thermal cam), security cam (control panel and monitor) can be commanded, controlled and operated in the vehicle.
	1) Specify if the Operators Command Unit:

a) shall centralize all the sensor’s controls, centralizing both visualization and control capabilities;

b) shall only collect and display all information coming from MORAD’s sensors, leaving the control of each of them (e.g. AIS settings, EOS settings & controls) to their relevant local console;

2) Is it feasible the design of a 3-screen console, where 1st screen is dedicated to Common Operational Picture (radar and AIS tracks presentation over S-57 cartography), 2nd to Raw Radar video and 3rd to EOS/CCTV video streams?
	1) a & b) Operators Command Unit shall command, control and operate radar, GPS, electronic compass, AIS, EOS (including thermal cam), security cam (control panel and monitor) and also the local consoles shall be able to control the relevant items.
2) No, it is not acceptable.

	(40) 
	TS
	1.1.18.1
	There shall be an operator console (Operators Command Unit) that radar, GPS, electronic compass, AIS, EOS (including thermal cam), security cam (control panel and monitor) can be commanded, controlled and operated in the vehicle.
	· The technical specifications of MFD Monitors and processing computers of software platform to be used in operator consoles are not defined.

· Therefore, we assume that, depending on the design and technical solution of the Bidders, Bidders may offer 2 Consoles with 2 MFD with own IT infrastructure design and software platform as to perform required functionalities. Please confirm.
	There are no preferences for the technical features of these consoles. The Tenderer is free to propose its solution as far as all the specifications are duly satisfied.

	(41) 
	
	1.1.18.3
	Chair 1 (MORAD Operator): Radar, GPS, electronic compass, AIS, EOS (including thermal cam), security cam (control panel and monitor). Two MFD monitors (at least 21”) shall display all the sources/data (including, link to the monitor of tactical RPAS)
	
	

	(42) 
	TS
	1.1.18.1
	There shall be an operator console (Operators Command Unit) that radar, GPS, electronic compass, AIS, EOS (including thermal cam), security cam (control panel and monitor) can be commanded, controlled and operated in the vehicle.
	There is a reference to electronic compass under console specifications, but this is not in the list of equipment to be offered. 

Please clarify if electronic compass is required or not? If requested, please define the technical specifications.
	Electronic compass is not required within the scope of this tender. Yet, it shall be integrated to the operator console, if provided by the Contractor. 

	(43) 
	
	1.1.18.3
	Chair 1 (MORAD Operator): Radar, GPS, electronic compass, AIS, EOS (including thermal cam), security cam (control panel and monitor). Two MFD monitors (at least 21”) shall display all the sources/data (including, link to the monitor of tactical RPAS)
	
	

	(44) 
	TS
	1.1.18.3
	Chair 1 (MORAD Operator): Radar, GPS, electronic compass, AIS, EOS (including thermal cam), security cam (control panel and monitor). Two MFD monitors (at least 21”) shall display all the sources/data (including, link to the monitor of tactical RPAS).
	We understand that Command and Control Software will be deployed on workstation computer and MFD's will be used to display the data. We kindly request the Contracting Authority to confirm or provide further information.
	Yes, through the Chair 1, the operator will be able to operate the Radar, GPS, electronic compass, AIS, EOS (including thermal cam), security cam (control panel and monitor). This console will be connected to two MFD monitors.  

	(45) 
	TS
	1.1.18.5
	Bed: Chairs mentioned above shall also be used as a bed or a portable or a fixed bed alternative shall be provided.
	Specify if the fixed bed alternative shall be foreseen for one bed only, and if a folding bed attached internally to one of the vehicle’s walls is acceptable.
	The Tenderer is free to propose its solution as far as all the specifications are duly satisfied.

	(46) 
	TS
	1.1.19.3
	The roof of the MORAD vehicle shall have the durability to carry the radar antenna, projector, radio antenna, etc. The roof shall be designed that radar can escalate up when operates and down to conceal the radar from outside view. Roof of the MORAD should be water-proof.
	· Is it required to mount the radar antenna to the roof of MORAD vehicle? 

· Can Contractor provide another solution for mounting the radar antenna to MORAD vehicle?

If it is possible to provide our related solution, is it still required to strengthen the roof of MORAD?
	· Yes, it is required to mount the radar antenna to the roof of MORAD vehicle
· No, the Tenderer shall commit to the requirements.

	(47) 
	TS
	1.1.19.3
	The roof of the MORAD vehicle shall have the durability to carry the radar antenna, projector, radio antenna, etc. The roof shall be designed that radar can escalate up when operates and down to conceal the radar from outside view. Roof of the MORAD should be water-proof.
	We understand from this specification that the radar shall be installed on a platform on the roof of the vehicle. The radar will be escalated up in operating mode and it will be escalated down in stand-by position. The radar will be outside of MORAD vehicle in stand-by position and necessary precaution will be taken to conceal the radar from outside view. We kindly request the Contracting Authority to confirm or provide further information regarding where the radar should be installed. ie. On the vehicle / inside the vehicle etc. 
	As indicated in the TS Item, the roof shall be designed that radar can escalate up when operates and down to conceal the radar from outside view when not in service.

The Tenderer can propose its solution as far as all the specifications are duly satisfied.

Please also refer to above Answer 43.

	(48) 
	TS
	1.1.19.4
	Electro Optic Sensor System shall locate on a self-contained electrical mechanic/pneumatic/hydraulic telescopic roof-mounted mast. Telescopic mast shall be controlled from inside the vehicle and shall be at most 0,5m in stand-by position and at least 1,5m in operation mode.
	"at most 0,5m in stand-by position" requirement is strictly limit the availability of alternative solutions that are manufactured in an eligible country by means of origin.

We kindly request the Contracting Authority to change the requirements as "at most 0,75m in stand-by position"
	The minimum requirements of technical specifications are specified according to the needs of the Beneficiary and therefore, the specification remained unchanged.

	(49) 
	TS
	1.1.19.4
	Electro Optic Sensor System shall locate on a self-contained electrical mechanic/pneumatic/hydraulic telescopic roof-mounted mast. Telescopic mast shall be controlled from inside the vehicle and shall be at most 0,5m in stand-by position and at least 1,5m in operation mode.
	Can Contractor provide another solution for mounting the EOS to MORAD vehicle by using another telescopic mast?
	The minimum requirements are stated in the TS and the contractor shall satisfy these requirements.

	(50) 
	TS
	1.1.19.4
	Electro Optic Sensor System shall locate on a self-contained electrical mechanic/pneumatic/hydraulic telescopic roof-mounted mast. Telescopic mast shall be controlled from inside the vehicle and shall be at most 0,5m in stand-by position and at least 1,5m in operation mode.
	1) Specify if there is any constraint w.r.t. vehicle positioning on the ground for optimal sensor positioning on the roof.

2) Specify if there is any constraint on mast volume occupation in stand-by position within the vehicle
	No there are not any constraints other than specified in the Technical Specifications. The Tenderer is free to propose its solution as far as all the specifications are duly satisfied.

	(51) 
	TS
	1.1.20.2
	Radar, GPS, EOS, CCTV, radio, operator computers, consoles and projector shall be operated uninterrupted for at least 4 (four) hours by using battery system even MORAD’s engine is not running.
	We would like to inform the Contracting Authority that, battery group needed to supply these system for 4 hours uninterrupted requires a large amount space that will not suitable to place them in MORAD vehicle.

A diesel generator will be supplied with the system as a power source. In normal situation MORAD will be supplied from the generator and in any power failure case, system will be continue to operation as supplied from the battery set. There will be enough number of portable tanks to full the fixed tank of the generator twice. The energy needed for 4 hours energy will be supplied by the generator itself. 

We kindly request the Contracting Authority to add a duty cycle for the operation or to change the requirement as “uninterrupted for at least 1 (one) our”.
	The minimum requirements of technical specifications are specified according to the needs of the Beneficiary and therefore, the specification remained unchanged.

	(52) 
	TS
	1.2
	Laptop 
	Please clarify; 

· If requested laptop computers will be used for Display and control software of MORAD Operator and Tactical RPAS Operator consoles or work as standalone?

· If laptops will be used as standalone system, how many laptops will be provided for each Vehicle? 
	· Requested laptop computers are not a part of operators console but will work as standalone (to be used for preparation of the regular reports etc.). 

· For each vehicle one laptop computer shall be provided.

	(53) 
	TS
	1.2
	Laptop 
	Is it envisaged that the vehicle will have multiple displays or just one laptop that is supposed to display the information from all of the sensors? i.e. will each sensor have its own dedicated display system, or is the laptop supposed to be the platform for a command and control software that can control the radar and EO as well as accepting the data inputs from the GPS, AIS and 6RPAS?
	Requested laptop computers are not a part of operator console (specified in TS Item 1.1.18 “Console”) but will work as standalone (to be used for preparation of the regular reports etc.). 

Data inputs will not be connected to the laptops.

	(54) 
	TS
	1.2.2
	RAM type shall be at least DDR4 and shall have at least 16 GB RAM.
	I7s DDR3 RAM acceptable?
	The minimum requirements of technical specifications are specified according to the needs of the Beneficiary and therefore, the specification remained unchanged.

	(55) 
	TS
	1.2.4
	It shall have super multi DVD reader/writer optical driver.
	As known, the latest generation laptops do not have internal optical driver due to some disadvantages of optical drivers such as being slow technology, having possible mechanical problems, having more dimensions for slim laptops, having more weights for mobility ,etc.

In order to strengthen the competition and increase the number of tenderer companies, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to change this item as follows;  “It shall have internal or external super multi DVD reader/writer optical driver.”
	There is no preference for the DVD reader/writer being internal or external. Both could be offered. 

	(56) 
	TS
	1.2.4
	It shall have super multi DVD reader/writer optical driver.
	Is the DVD reader / writer required?
	Yes, it shall have DVD reader/writer as indicated in the TS item. Please also refer to above Answer 52. 

	(57) 
	TS
	1.2.5
	It shall have at least one VGA or DVI input and HDMI display port.
	Are VGA and Display Port interfaces acceptable?
	The minimum requirements of technical specifications are specified according to the needs of the Beneficiary and therefore, the specification remained unchanged.
The specification HDMI display port means HDMI port.

	(58) 
	TS
	1.2.6
	It shall have at least 2 GB external or at least 2 GB internal screen memory.
	Kindly be informed that the internal memory (shared memory located in CPU) capacity is maximum 1695MB (1.6GB) for all laptops in the market. In order to strengthen the competition and increase the number of tenderer companies, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to change this item as follows;

 “It shall have at least 2 GB external or at least 1.6 GB internal screen memory.”
	The minimum requirements of technical specifications are specified according to the needs of the Beneficiary and therefore, the specification remained unchanged.

	(59) 
	TS
	1.2.7
	Hard drive speed shall have at least 7200 rpm.
	Please kindly be informed that the 7200rpm disk speed is produced for 3.5 inch disks which are produced for desktop computers, not for laptops. The most of the leader laptop manufacturers use 2.5inch disks with 5400rpm or SSD disks which do not need rpm due to that 7200rpm disk have some disadvantages such as having more noise, requiring more energy consumption, etc. 

In order to strengthen the competition and increase the number of tenderer companies, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to change this item as follows;

  Hard drive speed shall have at least 5400 rpm.
	The minimum requirements of technical specifications are specified according to the needs of the Beneficiary and therefore, the specification remained unchanged.
Please also refer to below Answer 57.

	(60) 
	TS
	1.2.7
	Hard drive speed shall have at least 7200 rpm. 
	If the bidders offer SSD type of hard drive than rpm is not an applicable value for SSD hard drives. RPM is a parameter valid only for SATA-3. 

Please update the item 1.2.7 as follow:

· Item 1.2.7: ‘Hard drive speed shall have at least 7200 rpm if SATA-3 is offered’
	The TS Item 1.2.7 shall be read as:

“Hard drive speed shall have at least 7200 rpm if SATA-3 is offered.”

Please refer to Changes No. 1 to Tender Dossier.

	(61) 
	TS
	1.2.8
	Hard drive shall be SATA-3 or SSD and its capacity shall be at least 500 GB. 
	
	

	(62) 
	TS
	1.2.11
	It shall have SD card reader.
	Is the SD card reader required?
	Yes, it shall have SD card reader as indicated in the TS Item.

	(63) 
	TS
	1.2.12
	Each product with two spare parts shall be delivered to wired with black case resistant to external conditions such as dropping conditions
	Could you please explain what is requested with “two spare parts” and “wired with black case”?
	Please refer to Changes No. 1 to Tender Dossier.

	(64) 
	TS
	1.2.15
	It shall have Energy Star and EPEAT Gold certificates.
	This item directly points specific brands which are manufactured in outside Turkey. Please be advised that there are very few companies manufacturing Laptops in Eligible countries. 

(In Europe there is only one manufacturer and even that manufacturer’s laptops cannot meet all requirements of the TS.). It is not possible to find such strict specifications  for a product which is very rare when the rule of origin puts limitation to selectable brands. In order to allow the manufacturers located in Turkey  to attend this competition , to strengthen the competition and increase the number of tenderer companies, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to remove this item from the technical specifications.
	Please refer to Changes No. 1 to Tender Dossier.

	(65) 
	TS
	1.2.15
	It shall have Energy Star and EPEAT Gold certificates.
	Is this certification definitely required? The intended equipment of supply has the following certification; CE, FCC, WEEE, REACH, IP65, MIL-STD810G and MIL-STD-461F, RoHS. Is that sufficient?
	Please refer to Changes No. 1 to Tender Dossier.

	(66) 
	TS
	1.2.16
	The product weight batteries, including the power adapter, shall not be more than 2.5 kg.
	Depending on the required configuration of the laptop, is the weight able to be slightly greater than 2.5kg?
	No, the minimum requirements of technical specifications are specified according to the needs of the Beneficiary and therefore, the specification remained unchanged.

	(67) 
	TS
	1.3
	Radar
	Specify radar tracking capabilities required (e.g. ARPA)
	The Tenderer is free to propose its solution as far as all the specifications are duly satisfied.

	(68) 
	TS
	1.3
	Radar
	At our best knowledge, the defined Radar System specifications are very addressed to ones manufactured by only 2 manufacturers in the market. One of these manufacturers is Turkey’s biggest Defence Company which is expected to be also main bidder in this tender. The second Company is originally located in USA. Even though, this company had declared that it could provide Country of Origin from one of the eligible countries by moving its production lines at the initial stages of the project, as of today, this Company disagreed its previous decision and cannot provide a Radar Quotation from any of the eligible countries. 

Therefore, as of current situation only one radar manufacturer remains which is fully complaint to tender requirements. 

Therefore, we kindly request following changes with the Radar Specifications to be able to increase number of complaint Radars and competition accordingly; 

· Item 1.3.5: ‘RMS horizontally (azimuth accuracy) shall be 1 degree or better’ 

· Item 1.3.8: ‘Radar antenna elevation beam width shall be at least 20°.’ 

(Note for Item 1.3.8: As standard, the radar is supplied with antennas that provide a 20° wide elevation beam width, which is ideal for most surveillance applications. A simple, low-cost manual elevation control might be included additionally that allows a further ±10° of physical tilt for situations where the surveillance vehicle is high on a mountain top or deep in a valley.) 
	According to the conducted market survey, there are products which are produced in eligible countries and met all the technical requirements indicated in the Annex II + III Technical Specifications + Technical Offer are present in the market.

	(69) 
	TS
	1.3.
	Radar
	A quick technical study resulted in the fact that the radar system requirements defined in item 1.3 can only be met by one local manufacturer in Turkey. Apart from this manufacturer, any supplier (for example US suppliers) out of eligible EU countries will not be taken into consideration. Under these circumstances, we will be appreciated if you can evaluate our questions in this regard in order to preserve fair competition between the manufacturers and the tenderers.
	Please refer to above Answer 64.

	(70) 
	
	
	
	Are there any weight requirements against the radar sensors? i.e. <100kg
	No, there is not any weight requirement for the radar sensors.

	(71) 
	TS
	1.3
	Radar
	Where is the intended installation position of the radar sensor?
	Please refer to TS Item 1.1.19.3.

	(72) 
	TS
	1.3.2
	A target with 3m of altitude and below mentioned cross section areas shall be detected in sea state 1:

Radar Cross Section areas

Detection range

0 dBm² (1 m²)

3 NM

5 dBm² (~3 m²)

4 NM

11 dBm² (~12.5 m²)

6 NM


	At what height is the radar sensor? Without this information accurate performance predictions cannot be completed.
	There is no height requirement for radar. Yet, it shall be able to escalate up and down as in 1.1.19.3.

The Tenderer is free to propose its solution as far as all the specifications are duly satisfied.

	(73) 
	TS
	1.3.3 
	Max. range: min. 20 NM.
	Radar range performance criteria is well defined under item 1.3.2. 

It is not clear what is requested with a maximum range since needed parameters for calculation of range such as Sea State, Radar Cross Section, Above Sea Level, etc. are not given. 

Therefore, we kindly advise to remove Item 1.3.3 not to cause a conflict with item 1.3.2. or change the requirement as follow; 

· Item 1.3.3: ‘Max. range scale: min. 16 NM.’ 
	Radar range performance indicates a target with 3m of altitude and the mentioned cross section areas shall be detected in sea state 1. Maximum range refers to the maximum distance radar energy can travel round trip between pulses and still produce reliable information.

The minimum requirements of technical specifications are specified according to the needs of the Beneficiary and therefore, the specification remained unchanged.

	(74) 
	TS
	1.3.5
	RMS horizontally (azimuth accuracy) shall be better than 0.3 degree.
	In our solution, the azimuth accuracy of the radar is 0.8 degrees RMS. In order to offer a compliant radar to this requirement, it would mean that our solution would no longer be compliant to requirement 1.3.21. Are either of the requirements 1.3.5 or 1.3.21 changeable? Is 0.8 degrees azimuth accuracy acceptable or can the power input to the radar be a VAC supply mentioned in the tech spec no 1.3.21? Depending on the end user preference, we can comply any of the requirements but not at the same time.
	The minimum requirements of technical specifications are specified according to the needs of the Beneficiary and therefore, the specification remained unchanged.

	(75) 
	TS
	1.3.5
	RMS horizontally (azimuth accuracy) shall be better than 0.3 degree.
	We understand that RMS horizontally (azimuth accuracy) shall be better than 0.3 degree in RMS. We kindly request Contracting Authority to add "RMS" to the specification.
	Yes, your understanding is correct. The revision is not required.

	(76) 
	TS
	1.3.8
	Radar antenna shall be adjusted vertically at least ±20° by console computer.
	In our solution the radars elevation angle is not adjustable, since there is no need to have this functionality when the targets of interest are targets over the water. Could you please clarify the purpose of this requirement for us to be able to revise our solution to fulfil the related requirement?
	The minimum requirements of technical specifications are specified according to the needs of the Beneficiary and therefore, the specification remained unchanged.

	(77) 
	TS
	1.3.13
	Confident and alarm zones shall be identified by operator by range and bearings.
	What are confident zones?
	As stated in the TS Items 1.3.12 and 1.3.13, confident zones will be identified by operator. 

	(78) 
	TS
	1.3.17
	Pan/Tilt
	As required in item 1.3.7, “RADAR operates horizontally 360° continuously” therefore the requirement for a pan tilt is not understood. 
	Pan/tilt will be used for vertical adjustment.

	(79) 
	TS
	1.3.18
	Control display unit.
	Is it acceptable to control radar on operator console instead of control display unit? If radar controls can be done with operator console, is it needed to deliver control display unit?
	Operators Command Unit shall command, control and operate radar, GPS, electronic compass, AIS, EOS (including thermal cam), security cam (control panel and monitor) and also the local consoles shall be able to control the relevant items.

	(80) 
	TS
	1.3.23
	At most 300W energy consumption.
	How vital is this requirement? If the equipment is IP67 rated and has passed the environmental tests required for CE marking (IEC 60945), would this be sufficient?
	The minimum requirements of technical specifications are specified according to the needs of the Beneficiary and therefore, the specification remained unchanged

	(81) 
	TS
	1.3.25
	RADAR and AIS traces and information will be displayed after the radar and AIS contacts on the digital based geographical information system have been passed through the data fusion process. Electro-optic system will be able to run according to track information from radar. Radar shall be able to compatible with S57/S63 chart system.
	1) Provide clarification od expected data fusion process considering the capabilities required for Radar.

2) Specify if track information shall be forwarded to SGRS after the data fusion process or if each sensor’s track shall be forwarded without further computations
	SGRS integration is to be provided by the Beneficiary during the implementation phase. Please refer to 1.11.4.1.

	(82) 
	TS
	1.3.25
	RADAR and AIS traces and information will be displayed after the radar and AIS contacts on the digital based geographical information system have been passed through the data fusion process. Electro-optic system will be able to run according to track information from radar. Radar shall be able to compatible with S57/S63 chart system.
	2 (two) operator consoles are requested within the scope of tender which are MORAD Operator and Tactical RPAS Operator. 

Excluding RPAS Operator console, all other software functionalities of the different systems are distributed under different items which might cause confliction. 

Even most of software functions are defined under 1.5.2 as ‘AIS’s software’, defined functions are more than a standard AIS software but a combination of standard ECDIS and VTS/Coastal Surveillance systems. 

Therefore, please clarify if referred software functions of overall system which are defined under different items (Radar, AIS, and Electro-optic) can be provided by a single Software platform or multiple solutions as per Bidder’s solution?
	The Tenderer is free to propose its solution as far as all the specifications are duly satisfied.

	(83) 
	TS
	1.5.2
	All sub-items 
	
	

	(84) 
	TS
	1.6.1.4 - 
	Date, time, GPS coordinates of MORAD vehicle shall be showed on operator monitors and shall be recorded embedded to video as it is seen on the monitors.
	
	

	(85) 
	TS
	1.6.2.2
	All sub-items 
	
	

	(86) 
	TS
	1.3.25
	RADAR and AIS traces and information will be displayed after the radar and AIS contacts on the digital based geographical information system have been passed through the data fusion process. Electro-optic system will be able to run according to track information from radar. Radar shall be able to compatible with S57/S63 chart system.
	We kindly request Contracting Authority to clarify technical specification: is the track information going to be sent to EOS from Radar user interface automatically? 
	Yes, your understanding is true.

	(87) 
	TS
	1.4.9
	Display shall be at least 4" (four) inch. There shall be buttons panel to use menu.
	Is it acceptable to display GPS related information on operator console instead of GPS display unit? If GPS related information can be displayed on operator console, is it needed to deliver GPS display unit?
	Although, the consoles will be able to display the GPS data, GPS shall also have at least 4" (four) inch. There shall be buttons panel to use menu as stated in the requirement. 

	(88) 
	TS
	1.4.10
	Keyboard shall have light.
	Is it acceptable to use operator console’s keyboard instead of GPS keyboard? If operator console’s keyboard can be used, is it needed to deliver GPS keyboard?
	Although, the consoles will be able to display the GPS data, GPS shall also have keyboard with light as stated in the requirement.

	(89) 
	TS
	1.4.16
	LAT/LONG position info shall be displayed in 2D and 3D
	Is it acceptable to display 2D and 3D information on operator console?
	The minimum requirements of technical specifications are specified according to the needs of the Beneficiary and therefore, the specification remained unchanged

	(90) 
	TS
	1.4.16
	LAT/LONG position info shall be displayed in 2D and 3D 
	Defined GPS is a marine type GPS and display of LAT/LONG position in 2D and 3D is not a standard function of such kind of GPS devices. This kind of functionality is used with car navigation systems as defined also under item 1.1.14.2 which is also a functionality of navigational map. 

Following our communication with different manufacturers that are widely used in EU, we could not find any solution compliant to this requirement. Graphical user interfaces of navigational GPSs do not support a chart layer and 3D view as well. 

Item 1.4.4 also defines to display requirement of “coordinates” (latitude, longitude). 

Therefore, we kindly request to remove Item 1.4.16. 
	The minimum requirements of technical specifications are specified according to the needs of the Beneficiary and therefore, the specification remained unchanged

	(91) 
	TS
	1.5.1.8
	AIS and radar info shall be displayed on “electronic map mode”.
	Is it acceptable to display AİS and Radar info on operator console?
	The minimum requirements of technical specifications are specified according to the needs of the Beneficiary and therefore, the specification remained unchanged

	(92) 
	TS
	1.5.1.10 
	When needed, AIS module shall have the ability of stopping and starting transmit of own information by using MFD menus (Silence mode or equivalent).
	This (Silence Mode) is not a standard functionality of Marine Type Class-A AIS transceiver as per IMO/ITU regulations but can be provided by Warship AIS (WAIS) and some types of specially developed Class-A AIS. 

Please clarify, either Class-A AIS or WAIS is acceptable having silence mode functionality. 
	The Tenderer is free to propose its solution as far as all the specifications are duly satisfied.

	(93) 
	TS
	1.5.1.10
	When needed, AIS module shall have the ability of stopping and starting transmit of own information by using MFD menus (Silence mode or equivalent).
	Is it acceptable to perform AIS control via operator console?
	Operators Command Unit shall command, control and operate radar, GPS, electronic compass, AIS, EOS (including thermal cam), security cam (control panel and monitor) and also the local consoles shall be able to control the relevant items.

	(94) 
	TS
	1.5.2
	AIS’s software
	Is it acceptable to perform AIS software requirements on operator console?
	Operators Command Unit shall command, control and operate radar, GPS, electronic compass, AIS, EOS (including thermal cam), security cam (control panel and monitor) and also the local consoles shall be able to control the relevant items.

	(95) 
	TS
	1.5.2
	All sub-items 
	Specify if the graphics capabilities can be developed on Operators Command Unit Display (showing all sensor tracks over S-57 cartography) or shall such functions be available on a dedicated AIS console.
	All sensor tracks shall be shown over S-57 cartography on Operators Command Unit.

	(96) 
	TS
	1.5.2.1
	Software shall be in S–57 format and comply with vectorial maps. Maps shall be provided in DMM format by the Beneficiary after the commencement of the contract.
	Please provide details on DMM map format
	As stated in the TS Item: Maps shall be provided in DMM format by the Beneficiary after the commencement of the contract.

	(97) 
	TS
	1.5.2.4
	User can add note to available modules.
	What are available modules?
	The details will be shared with the Contractor after the commencement of the contract.

	(98) 
	TS
	1.5.2.6
	The information shall be grouped within separate windows on the touch screen.
	· Is it acceptable to display the related information on operator console instead of touch screen?

· If the related information can be displayed on operator console, is it needed to deliver separate touch screen?
	No, the Tenderer shall commit to the requirements.

	(99) 
	TS
	1.5.2.6
	The information shall be grouped within separate windows on the touch screen.
	What kind of grouping is requested?
	The details will be shared with the Contractor after the commencement of the contract.

	(100) 
	TS
	1.5.2.7
	All information relating to track shall be on display.

Not displayed information shall be able to be detailed with another colour.
	What is meant by "not displayed information"?
	Not displayed information refers to the Vessels which are not equipped with AIS or AIS turned off.

	(101) 
	TS
	1.5.2.18
	Commutable Microsoft Word, Excel, pdf of obtainable report from the software.
	What kind of the reports are requested?
	The reports regarding the AIS information file shall be supported MS Office.

	(102) 
	TS
	1.6.1.2
	Electro Optic Sensor System shall be mounted at the location specified in 1.1.19.4.
	Will details of the telescopic mast be supplied in order to determine whether our EOS will interface to it?
	The telescopic mast will be controlled by itself.

The Tenderer is free to propose its solution as far as all the specifications are duly satisfied.

	(103) 
	TS
	1.6.1.3
	The colour of the Electro Optic Sensor System (except cables and connectors) shall be the same colour with the vehicle.
	Can any shade of white sensor be supplied? I.e. RAL9003?
	The Tenderer is free to propose its solution as far as all the specifications are duly satisfied.

	(104) 
	TS
	1.6.1.4
	Date, time, GPS coordinates of MORAD vehicle shall be showed on operator monitors and shall be recorded embedded to video as it is seen on the monitors.
	Is it intended that the GPS supplied in section 1.4 will input its data into the display system and this has to be displayed on the display? What is meant by, ‘it shall be recorded embedded to video as seen on the monitors’?
	The GPS supplied in section 1.4 shall input its data into the display system or shall input the GPS data integrated with thermal camera referring that data, time, GPS coordinates and videos screenshots shall be recorded as seen on the monitor. 

Yet, the Tenderer is free to propose its solution as far as all the specifications are duly satisfied.

	(105) 
	TS
	1.6.2.1.5
	Thermal camera shall have maximum 1.2° ± %10 (H) for Narrow FoV and minimum 13°± %10 (H) for Wide FoV. This issue shall be documented with CoC.
	The thermal cameras field of view that is intended to be supplied is 0.95° - 11.5°. Is this deemed acceptable?
	The minimum requirements of technical specifications are specified according to the needs of the Beneficiary and therefore, the specification remained unchanged

	(106) 
	TS
	1.6.2.1.8
	Thermal Camera shall have video target tracking function. This issue shall be documented with CoC.
	Stand alone thermal camera cannot provide target tracking. Thermal camera provides target tracking through its user interface software. The camera can only capture the motion. The user interface software makes the analysis and provides target trafficking feature.

We kindly request Contracting Authority to change the specification as “Thermal Camera or its user interface software shall have video target tracking function. “
	The target tracking function can be a function of thermal camera or it can be provided either a separate software.

The Tenderer is free to propose its solution as far as all the specifications are duly satisfied.

	(107) 
	TS
	1.6.2.2
	User Interface Unit
	Please clarify if the usability of EOS local display/console shall be guaranteed additionally to the MFD Operator Control Unit (CHAIR 1), and if, in this case, the OCU shall be intended only as a situational awareness console (monitoring only), with sensor controls operated by each sensor control panel
	(1)The monitoring, command and control functions of the Electro Optic System shall be provided by the equipment (EOS Local Display and hand control unit) specified in item 1.6.2.2.

(2) Chair 1 refers to the operator controlling and monitoring from MFD.

Operators Command Unit shall command, control and operate radar, GPS, electronic compass, AIS, EOS (including thermal cam), security cam (control panel and monitor) and also the local consoles shall be able to control the relevant items.

	(108) 
	TS
	1.6.2.2.1 
	The user interface unit shall include at least 1 video display screen of at least 13 inches in size. The video display screen shall have high resolution (HD) and the light shall be adjustable. This issue shall be documented with CoC.
	Please clarify if requested Video Display Screen under this item will be a separate one other than the MFDs defined under item 1.1.18.3. If not please remove 13 inches video display from this requirement. 
	The requested video display screen under 1.6.2.2.1 Item is a different screen than the MFDs defined under Item 1.1.8.3

	(109) 
	TS
	1.6.2.2.1
	The user interface unit shall include at least 1 video display screen of at least 13 inches in size. The video display screen shall have high resolution (HD) and the light shall be adjustable. This issue shall be documented with CoC.
	Is it acceptable to perform this requirement on operator console’s display? If this requirement can be performed on operator console’s display, is it needed to deliver 1 video display screen of at least 13 inches in size?
	Operators Command Unit shall command, control and operate radar, GPS, electronic compass, AIS, EOS (including thermal cam), security cam (control panel and monitor) and also the local consoles shall be able to control the relevant items.

The monitoring, command and control functions of the Electro Optic System shall be provided by the equipment specified in item 1.6.2.2.

	(110) 
	TS
	1.6.2.2.3
	The following functions shall be controlled via the User Interface Unit:

· On/off control

· Thermal image Gain and Level control

· White hot/Black hot selection

· Focusing control

· Optic zoom control

· Electronic zoom control
	Is it acceptable to perform mentioned control functions via operator console? if it is acceptable, Is it needed to deliver User Interface Unit?
	The user interface unit refers to a monitor and hand control unit within the Operator Console

	(111) 
	TS
	1.6.3
	Daylight Camera (Integrated with thermal camera or not)
	1) Is there an overall requirement in terms of detection, recognition and

identification (DRI) on a 2,3x2,3 Target and on a 1,8x0,5 target, similarly to Thermal Camera?

2) Please specify which is the minimum mandatory resolution for the day

camera detector (SD or HD)?
	1) There is not a requirement in terms of DRI for the daylight camera.

2) The Tenderer is free to propose its solution as far as all the specifications are duly satisfied.

	(112) 
	TS
	1.6.3.1.1
	Daylight camera shall have maximum 0.7° ± %10 for Narrow FoV and minimum 20° ± %10 for Wide FoV. This issue shall be documented with CoC.
	In case the requested minimum resolution is Standard Definition (SD), is it allowed to propose a High Definition sensor with better performances in terms of DRI on targets but with different FoV respect to that requested in 1.6.3.1.1 for an SD detector?
	The minimum requirements of technical specifications are specified according to the needs of the Beneficiary and therefore, the specification remained unchanged

	(113) 
	TS
	1.6.3.1.1.
	Daylight camera shall have maximum 0.7° ± %10 for Narrow FoV and minimum 20° ± %10 for Wide FoV. This issue shall be documented with CoC.
	The daylight cameras field of view that is intended to be supplied is 0.92° - 25°. Is this deemed acceptable?
	The minimum requirements of technical specifications are specified according to the needs of the Beneficiary and therefore, the specification remained unchanged

	(114) 
	TS
	1.6.4.1
	Lens Cleaning Kit

Two lens cleaning kits per system shall be provided to clean the optical area on the system.
	Please clarify if lens cleaning kits refers to manual cleaning with microfiber cloth, wet and dry-cleaning tool, air blaster, brush, etc.? 
	Yes, lens cleaning will be manual cleaning. 

The TS Item 1.6.4.1 shall be read as:

Two lens cleaning kits (including at least lens cleaning brush, microfiber cleaning cloth, lens cleaning solution) per system shall be provided to clean the optical area on the system. 

Please refer to Changes No. 1 to Tender Dossier.

	(115) 
	TS
	1.7
	Network Video Recorder (NVR)
	Please, confirm the assumption that the NVR shall be controlled only by its local panel
	Yes, NVR shall be controlled only by its local panel.

	(116) 
	TS
	1.7.1 
	Video recording system shall be able to store at least past 10 days of data (thermal, radar, daylight cam, security cam).
	According to item 1.5.2.17, there shall be recording function of screen at least for 1 week. But this item requests also Radar data to be recorded for a least 10 days. 

In some systems, raw radar video is converted to digital form (radar track) with some sweep-to-sweep and scan-to-scan correlation algorithms. If Radar track is integrated with any AIS target as defined under item 1.3.25, then AIS and Radar data is displayed and stored together as unique track. 

In this case track data can be stored and replayed as AIS track or Radar Track or AIS/Radar track as defined under item 1.5.2.17. 

Therefore, it’s not applicable to store raw Radar data with NVR and this requirement also makes conflict with item 1.5.2.17. 

We kindly ask for Item 1.7.1 to be updated as follow; 

· Item 1.7.1: ‘Video recording system shall be able to store at least past 10 days of video data (thermal, daylight cam, security cam).’ 
	Yes, we confirm that the data in this specification is referring to the video recording data of thermal, radar, daylight cam, security cam. 

	(117) 
	TS
	1.8.2
	CCTV system shall consist of at least 2 exterior cameras that videos displayed on the MFD monitors.
	Is it acceptable to display CCTV videos on operator console’s display instead of MFD Monitors? If it is acceptable, is it still needed to deliver MFD Monitors?
	MFD is a part Operators Console.

	(118) 
	TS
	1.8.6
	Cameras shall be able to detect motion.
	Stand alone CCTV Cameras cannot detect motion. The user interface software is required to analyse the motion and highlights the motion on the screen.

We kindly request Contracting Authority to change the specification as “Camera / its user interface software shall be able to detect motion.”
	The Tenderer is free to propose its solution as far as all the specifications are duly satisfied.

	(119) 
	TS
	1.9
	Diesel Generator
	What is the minimum power requirement for diesel generators? Could you please give more detailed information about diesel generators?
	There is no minimum power requirement for diesel generators. The Tenderer is free to propose its solution as far as all the specifications are duly satisfied.

	(120) 
	TS
	1.10
	Tactical RPAS
	Is the Tactical RPAS intended to operate as a standalone system?

Is it intended that the camera outputs from the RPAS are to be displayed on the display laptop?
	· Yes, the Tactical RPAS is to operate as a standalone system.
· The camera outputs from the RPAS are to be displayed on the display laptop and GCS, both.

	(121) 
	TS
	1.10.1.2
	1 complete set (bag) for every MORAD consisting of at least the following:
· 1 RPAV

· 1 GCS
· Minimum 3 Power batteries 

· 4 motor arms with propellers and backup propellers 

· 1 charger + cable + 4 plugs

· 1 assembly tool

· 1 USB cable

· 1 smartphone and tablet support

· 1 quick start guide

· 4 landing legs

· 1 Antenna

· 1 backpack

· 1 Integrated Daylight and thermal camera

· 1 minimum 8 GB internal flash memory
	The " Minimum 3 Power batteries ", "4 motor arms" and "4 landing legs" requirements are strictly limit the availability of alternative solutions that are manufactured in an eligible country by means of origin.

We kindly request the Contracting Authority to change the requirements as "Minimum 2 Power batteries", "4 or 6 motor arms" and "2 or 4 landing legs".
	The minimum requirements of technical specifications are specified according to the needs of the Beneficiary and therefore, the specification remained unchanged.

	(122) 
	TS
	1.10.1.2
	...

· 1 charger + cable + 4 plugs

...


	· Is it possible to provide “1 charger with a cable + 1 or 2 plug”.

· Could you please clarify what 4 plugs stand for, 4 batteries charge at the same time?
	· The minimum requirements of technical specifications are specified according to the needs of the Beneficiary and therefore, the specification remained unchanged 

· Yes, the plugs are to be used for  batteries to charge at the same time.

	(123) 
	TS
	1.10.1.2
	...

· 1 smartphone and tablet support

...
	Is it possible to provide just one tough pad, the user interface of which directly opens (for security purposes) when power is on?
	The minimum requirements of technical specifications are specified according to the needs of the Beneficiary and therefore, the specification remained unchanged

	(124) 
	TS
	1.10.1.2
	…

· 1 minimum 8 GB internal flash memory
	Could you please clarify whether it is for GCS or not?
	Yes, minimum 8 GB internal flash memory of the set is for GCS.

	(125) 
	TS
	1.10.2.1
	Operable: min. 2500m altitude.

Speed: min. 15 m/s.

Endurance: min. 30 minutes with daylight/thermal camera (tested and guaranteed by Contractor with CoC)
	The combination of items 1.10.2.1 and 1.10.2.5 strictly limit the availability of alternative solutions that are manufactured in an eligible country by means of origin. We kindly request the Contracting Authority to change the 1.10.2.1 specification as "Speed: 12m/s" and 1.10.2.5 to "Wind tolerance: 23 knots" to increase the variety of the RPAVs be offered.

We understand that 2500 m altitude defined as Above Sea level. We kindly request the Contracting Authority to confirm or specify.
	Altitude refers to the true altitude which is the actual elevation above mean sea level.

The TS Item 1.10.2.1 shall be read as:

Speed: min. 12 m/s.

Please refer to Changes № 1 to Tender Dossier.

	(126) 
	
	1.10.2.5
	Wind tolerance: min. 35 knots
	
	The TS Item 1.10.2.5 shall be read as:

Wind tolerance: min. 20 knots

Please refer to Changes № 1 to Tender Dossier.

	(127) 
	TS
	1.10.2.1
	...

Operable: min. 2500m altitude.

...
	Could you please clarify whether it is above Ground Level or Mean Sea Level (MSL)?
	Please refer to above Answer 117.

	(128) 
	TS
	1.10.2.1
	...

Speed: min. 15 m/s.

...
	Is max. speed of 12 m/s (due to flight security reasons) acceptable?
	Please refer to above Answer 117.

	(129) 
	TS
	1.10.2.4 
	Range: at least 3 km with remote, 5 km with amplifier antenna (online display on GCS).
	These 2 items have conflict in means of remote control and data transfer ranges of RPAV. If data transfer range shall be at least 3 km than we advise not to use an amplifier antenna. Amplifier antenna can also decrease the performance of the system.

We kindly advise to update item 1.10.2.4 as follow;

· Item 1.10.2.4: ‘Range: at least 3 km with remote (online display on GCS).’
	The minimum requirements of technical specifications are specified according to the needs of the Beneficiary and therefore, the specification remained unchanged

	(130) 
	TS
	1.10.2.8 
	Data shall be transmitted to GCS at min. 3 kms (720 HD, 1080 AV) from the cams.
	
	

	(131) 
	TS
	1.10.2.5
	Wind tolerance: min. 35 knots 
	Is wind tolerance of 10 m/s that is approximately 20 knots acceptable?
	The TS Item 1.10.2.5 shall be read as:

Wind tolerance: min. 20 knots

Please refer to Changes № 1 to Tender Dossier.

	(132) 
	TS
	1.10.2.6
	Operable (cameras and RPAV) under rainy weather 
	Is being operable under light rain acceptable?
	The specification is addressing the capability under rainy weather. There is not any preferences regarding the density of the rain.

	(133) 
	TS
	1.10.3.1
	USB port for data connection.
	Day Light Cameras for RPAV systems can be provided either IP or HDMI based. 

Technical specifications of Day Light Cameras are defined as a mixture of both types which cannot be provided technically. 

Therefore, we kindly advise  following changes with relevant specifications of cameras to be able to  provide a better and  appropriate solution (IP or HDMI) as per bidders offer: 

· Item 1.10.3.1: ‘USB port for data connection of Camera or Camera Gimbal 

· Item 1.10.3.4: ‘Min. 18x  optical zoom.

· Item 1.10.3.6: ‘Video recording: 1920x1080 AV:1080p, 30fps or HDMI: 720P 60fps video record resolution.

· Item 1.10.3.8: ‘MOV or MP4 video format 

· Item 1.10.3.9: ‘MicroSD (SD/SDHC/SDXC) (max. Capacity: 32/64 GB, Class 10 or UHS-1) 

· Item 1.10.3.10: ‘FAT32 (< 32 GB) or exFAT (> 32 GB) file format.

· Item 1.10.3.11: USB 2.0 Host/device USB Port of Camera or Camera Gimbal with adapter or directly.
	The TS Item 1.10.3.1 shall be read as:

USB port for data connection on Camera or Camera Gimbal

Please refer to Changes № 1 to Tender Dossier.

	(134) 
	
	1.10.3.4
	Min. 3.5x optical zoom.
	· 
	No, the TS Item 1.10.3.4 remained as it is.

	(135) 
	
	1.10.3.6
	1920x1080 AV:1080p, 30fps, HDMI: 720P 60fps video record resolution.
	· 
	The TS Item 1.10.3.6 shall be read as:

1920x1080 AV: 1080p, 30fps or HDMI: 720P 60fps video record resolution.

Please refer to Changes № 1 to Tender Dossier.

	(136) 
	
	1.10.3.8
	MOV and MP4 video format.
	· 
	The TS Item 1.10.3.8 shall be read as:

MOV or MP4 video format.

Please refer to Changes № 1 to Tender Dossier.

	(137) 
	
	1.10.3.9
	MicroSD (SD/SDHC/SDXC) (max. Capacity: 64 GB, Class 10 or UHS-1).
	· 
	The TS Item 1.10.3.9 shall be read as:

MicroSD (SD/SDHC/SDXC) (min. capacity: 64 GB, Class 10 or UHS-1).

Please refer to Changes № 1 to Tender Dossier.

	(138) 
	
	1.10.3.10
	FAT32 (< 32 GB) and exFAT (> 32 GB) file format.
	· 
	The TS Item 1.10.3.10 shall be read as:

FAT32 (< 32 GB), exFAT (> 32 GB) or NTFS file format.

Please refer to Changes № 1 to Tender Dossier.

	(139) 
	
	1.10.3.11
	USB 2.0 Host/device USB Port.
	· 
	The TS Item 1.10.3.11 shall be read as:

USB 2.0 Host/device USB Port of Camera or Camera Gimbal with adapter or directly.

Please refer to Changes № 1 to Tender Dossier.

	(140) 
	TS
	1.10.3.1
	USB port for data connection.
	Is it acceptable to provide videos/photos from GCS via USB instead of day TV camera?
	Please refer to Changes № 1 to Tender Dossier for TS Items 1.10.1.5 and 1.10.3.1.

	(141) 
	TS
	1.10.3.1
	USB port for data connection.
	The purpose of USB connection is not clear.

The images and videos are recorded in micro SD as specified by 1.10.3.10. We kindly request the Contracting Authority to define the purpose of USB port on the camera?
	

	(142) 
	TS
	1.10.3.3
	Min. CMOS ¼ inch sensor.
	Is 1/2.8 inch sensor for day TV camera acceptable in a military DAY/IR integrated camera system??
	The minimum requirements of technical specifications are specified according to the needs of the Beneficiary and therefore, the specification remained unchanged

	(143) 
	TS
	1.10.3.5
	1920x1200 picture resolution.
	Is 1920x1080 resolution for day TV camera acceptable in a military DAY/IR integrated camera system?
	The TS Item 1.10.3.5 shall be read as:

Min. 1920x1080 picture resolution.

Please refer to Changes № 1 to Tender Dossier.

	(144) 
	TS
	1.10.3.6
	1920x1080 AV:1080p, 30fps, HDMI: 720P 60fps video record resolution.
	Is it acceptable to record videos in these formats on GCS instead of day TV camera?
	The TS Item 1.10.3.6 shall be read as:

1920x1080 AV: 1080p, 30fps or HDMI: 720P 60fps video record resolution.

Please refer to Changes № 1 to Tender Dossier for TS Items 1.10.1.5 and 1.10.3.6.

	(145) 
	TS
	1.10.3.7
	JPEG picture format.
	Is it acceptable to record pictures in this format on GCS instead of day TV camera?
	Below specification is included:

The TS Item 1.10.1.5 shall be read as:

Data recording of the RPAS can be made on camera, camera gimbal and/or GCS. The data transfer equipment (i.e. USB ports, Micro SDs etc.) specified under per sub-unit (day light camera, thermal camera, GCS) shall be positioned where the recordings are to be received. Depending on the design the Contractor can optimise the recording options by centralising the recording and transfer locations of the RPAS.

Please refer to Changes № 1 to Tender Dossier.

	(146) 
	TS
	1.10.3.8
	MOV and MP4 video format.
	Is it acceptable to record videos in these formats on GCS instead of day TV camera?
	

	(147) 
	TS
	1.10.3.9
	MicroSD (SD/SDHC/SDXC) (max. Capacity: 64 GB, Class 10 or UHS-1).
	Is it acceptable to record videos/photos on GCS instead of day TV camera?
	

	(148) 
	TS
	1.10.3.10
	FAT32 (< 32 GB) and exFAT (> 32 GB) file format.
	Is NTFS file format acceptable? 
	Yes.

The TS Item 1.10.3.10 shall be read as:

FAT32 (< 32 GB), exFAT (> 32 GB) or NTFS file format.

Please refer to Changes № 1 to Tender Dossier.

	(149) 
	TS
	1.10.3.11
	USB 2.0 Host/device USB Port.
	Is it acceptable to provide videos/photos from GCS via USB instead of day TV camera?
	Yes.

Please refer to Changes № 1 to Tender Dossier for TS Item 1.10.1.5.

	(150) 
	TS
	1.10.4.1
	Resolution: min. 640 x 512.
	These specifications are related to each other and cannot be changed without changing the others. 

There is an inconsistency between 1.10.4.3 and 1.10.4.7. Technically it is impossible to identify a human body (1.8mx0.5m) from 100 meters with the given Field of View (vertically 45°, horizontally 37°) given in 1.10.4.3. Hence, we kindly request the authority to change:

· Item 1.10.4.1 : "640 x 480 or 640x512"

· Item 1.10.4.7: "Identification of human body min. 30 meters." or "detection of human body min. 100 meters." 

· Item 1.10.4.3: "Angle: vertically 45° (maximum), horizontally 37° (maximum)"
	The TS Item 1.10.4.1 shall be read as:

Resolution: min. 640 x 480.

Please refer to Changes No. 1 to Tender Dossier.

	(151) 
	TS
	1.10.4.3
	Angle: vertically 45°, horizontally 37°.
	
	The TS Item 1.10.4.3 shall be read as:

Angle: vertically max. 45°, horizontally max. 37°.

Please refer to Changes No. 1 to Tender Dossier.

	(152) 
	TS
	1.10.4.7
	Identification of human body min. 100 meters.
	
	By definition:

· Detection refers to the ability to distinguish an object from the background.

· Recognition refers to the ability to classify the object class (animal, human, vehicle, boat …)

· Identification refers to the ability to describe the object in details (a woman, a boar, a truck, a raft…)

Accordingly, the TS Item 1.10.4.7 shall be read as:

Recognition of human body min. 100 meters.

Please refer to Changes No. 1 to Tender Dossier.

	(153) 
	TS
	1.10.4.2
	Spectral: min. 7.5 - 13.5 pm
	Is a thermal sensor having long wave IR that is 8-14 urn acceptable in a military DAY/IR integrated camera system?
	The minimum requirements of technical specifications are specified according to the needs of the Beneficiary and therefore, the specification remained unchanged

	(154) 
	TS
	1.10.4.3
	Angle: vertically 45°, horizontally 37°.
	Are vertical and horizontal angles of (17.8° x 13.4°) ± %10 acceptable for a thermal camera with 35mm lens in a military DAY/IR integrated camera system?
	Please also refer to Changes № 1 to TD. 

	(155) 
	TS
	1.10.4.5
	MicroSD (SD/SDHC/SDXC) (Max. Capacity: 32 GB, Class 10 or UHS-1).
	Is it acceptable to record videos/photos on GCS instead of thermal camera?
	Please refer to Changes № 1 to Tender Dossier for TS Item 1.10.1.5.

	(156) 
	TS
	1.10.5.1 
	GCS shall control fixing system both vertically and horizontally.
	Please clarify what is meant by ‘fixing system’.
	The TS Item 1.10.5.1 shall be read as:

GCS shall control the system both vertically and horizontally.

Please refer to Changes № 1 to Tender Dossier.

	(157) 
	TS
	1.10.5.4 
	Min 4 Micro SD cards which are min 64 GB Class 10.
	There isn’t any tablet available in the market having 4 Micro SD cards slots. 

Please clarify if 4 Micro SD cards is requested to be provided independent from the number of slots on the tablet? 
	Yes, 4 micro SD cards is requested independent from the tablet.

	(158) 
	TS
	1.10.5.4
	Min 4 Micro SD cards which are min 64 GB Class 10.
	Is it acceptable to provide videos/photos only via USB?
	Yes.

Please refer to Changes № 1 to Tender Dossier for TS Item 1.10.1.5.

	(159) 
	TS
	1.11.1.2.
	All the software codes developed by Contractor for this project shall be submitted to the Beneficiary before the provisional acceptance.
	Is it possible to sign a contract with Beneficiary for not sharing software codes with 3rd parties? 
	Please refer to Article 17 of the General Conditions for the provisions regarding the intellectual property rights. 

	(160) 
	TS
	1.11.1.2
	All the software codes developed by Contractor for this project shall be submitted to the Beneficiary before the provisional acceptance.
	Please clarify the submission process related to software codes developed specifically for the contract.
	The details will be shared with the Contractor after the commencement of the contract.

	(161) 
	TS
	1.11.1.2 
	All the software codes developed by Contractor for this project shall be submitted to the Beneficiary before the provisional acceptance.
	Please confirm; 

· These requirements cover the project basis developed software if any not COTS software, 

· Any source codes that might be delivered under this project shall be protected with applicable laws of EU/Turkey for protection of intellectual and property rights and cannot be delivered to any 3rd party without written permission of manufacturer/contractor. 

· If a formal letter on this basis during the execution of the project be provided by beneficiary? 
	The specification is not covering the COTS. Only software particularly developed for this contract will be the subject of this specification. 

Please refer to Article 17 of the General Conditions for the provisions regarding the intellectual property rights.

	(162) 
	
	1.11.1.3 
	All source codes developed for this project to integrate systems shall be shared with the Beneficiary. 
	
	

	(163) 
	TS
	1.11.2.1
	Contractor shall have license to supply/mount/install military communication equipment due to Turkish legislation.
	This requirement addresses only to one potential bidder which will limit the competition of bidders especially registered out of Turkey. In addition, the only communication equipment within the scope of project is 4700/4900 series radio which will be already provided by Beneficiary as Government Furnished Equipment. 

We believe that this is not a critical license for overall of the tender which does not include supply of any Radio System. 

Therefore, We kindly request to remove item 1.11.1.3 to be able to let the other bidders to be able to bid or; 

· Please clarify the Turkish Legislation with regulation number referring to this certificate, etc. If this is a closed document, please share the document with bidders or confirm that this document will be shared with Contractor after the signature of the contract. 

· Please advise if any contractor which is not holding this license at the time of bidding can start the process to get this certificate during the execution of the contract? 
	The TS Item 1.11.2.1 is deleted. 

Please refer to Changes № 1 to Tender Dossier.

	(164) 
	TS
	1.11.2.1
	Contractor shall have license to supply/mount/install military communication equipment due to Turkish legislation.
	We have contacted the Information Technologies Agency (Bilgi Teknolojileri Kurumu) to obtain information regarding the contents and requirements of the legislation applicable to installation of 4700/4900 series radio to the MORAD. The information we received is that the licensing is applicable for installation of a new, not previously registered radios and bandwidths. Since the 4700/4900 with already registered and assigned frequency range radio will be provided by the Beneficiary, no licensing is applicable for supply/mount/install these radios. Therefore, the contractor is not required to have license according to the legislation. We kindly request the Contracting Authority to remove this item from the Technical Specifications.
	

	(165) 
	TS
	1.11.2.2
	The harmonization of MORAD (hardware/software) to the Beneficiary’s Communication/Data Sharing system shall be approved by the Beneficiary with the final drawings as per the Special Conditions Article 14.
	Could you please give an explanation about Beneficiary’s Communication/Data Sharing System? How can we enter the “System”?
	The details will be shared with the Contractor after the commencement of the contract.

	(166) 
	TS
	1.11.2.2 
	The harmonization of MORAD (hardware/software) to the Beneficiary’s Communication/Data Sharing system shall be approved by the Beneficiary with the final drawings as per the Special Conditions Article 14.
	Its assumed that 4700/4900 series radio which will be provided by Beneficiary will work as stand-alone system and the wording of ‘harmonization’, herein refers to mounting/installation works of 4700/4900 series radio inside the vehicle as per the design which will be approved by the Beneficiary.

Please confirm.
	Yes, harmonization refers to mounting/installation works of 4700/4900 series radio inside the vehicle.

	(167) 
	TS
	1.11.3.1.4
	All systems (Radar system, GPS, EOS, CCTV, Radio, operator computers, consoles and projector etc.) shall comply with 12 (twelve) VDC and all system shall have separated fuse and on/off switch.
	Please specify that 12 VDC compliance shall be treated as a constraint considering that most EOS optics work in 18-32VDC range (only some not stabilised optics operate at 12 VDC), and that, for the same reason, this requirement could introduce constraints in the radar selection
	TS Item 1.11.3.1.4 refers to the general voltage system required for the vehicle as a whole.
All systems (Radar system, GPS, EOS, CCTV, Radio, operator computers, consoles and projector etc.) shall be connected to 12 (twelve) VDC system of the vehicle and required integration shall be done with appropriate equipment. The contactor shall provide the necessary integration for all devices and system, where applicable.

	(168) 
	TS
	1.11.3.1.4
	All systems (Radar system, GPS, EOS, CCTV, Radio, operator computers, consoles and projector etc.) shall comply with 12 (twelve) VDC and all system shall have separated fuse and on/off switch.
	This requirement contradicts with item 1.3.21. We propose to update the requirement as “12-24 VDC” by replacing “12 (twelve) VDC”. Is it acceptable?
	Please refer to above Answer 150.

	(169) 
	TS
	1.11.3.1.4
	24/28 VDC ± %10
	There is an inconsistency between 1.11.3.1.4 and 1.3.21. 

We kindly request the Contracting Authority to revise the specification as 12/24/28 VDC ± %10.
	Please refer to above Answer 150.

	(170) 
	TS
	1.11.3.1.6
	There shall be at least 8 (eight) 220 volt AC plugs.
	It is thought that the plugs will not be connected to UPS. Could you please confirm?
	The plugs shall be connected to UPS

	(171) 
	TS
	1.11.3.2.1 
	1 (one) 4700/4900 series radio (SAHMUS Radio Communication System is the standard Turkish Coast Guard Communication System, any other brand/model cannot be coordinated) shall be provided by the Beneficiary.
	As per item 1.11.3.2.1, 4700/4900 series radio will be provided by Beneficiary whilst connection cables, power cable sockets, connectors, adapters will be provided by Contractor. 

The manufacturer of 4700/4900 series radio is a Turkish Defence Company which is most probably one of the potential bidders of this tender. 

We kindly ask for the equipment defined under item 1.11.3.2.1 to be provided by the Beneficiary also together with Radio equipment. Please confirm.
	The equipment defined under TS Item 1.11.3.2.1 will be provided by the Beneficiary together with the Radio equipment.

Any connection cables, power cable sockets, connectors, adapters, radio settlement and similar equipment necessary for the operation of the equipment which will be provided by the Contractor under the TS Item 1.11.3.2.2 do not cover the ones related with the radio in TS Item 1.11.3.2.1

	(172) 
	TS
	1.11.3.2.2 
	Any connection cables, power cable sockets, connectors, adapters, radio settlement and similar equipment necessary for the operation of the equipment shall be provided by the Contractor.
	
	

	(173) 
	TS
	1.11.3.2.2
	Any connection cables, power cable sockets, connectors, adapters, radio settlement and similar equipment necessary for the operation of the equipment shall be provided by the Contractor.
	Could you please give more detailed information about the equipment to be provided by the successful Tenderer?
	Please refer to above Answer 154.

	(174) 
	TS
	1.11.3.2.3 
	The antenna, speaker, handset, laptop, printer and radio shall be duly assembled by the Contractor.
	We assume that referred antenna, speaker, handset, laptop, printer and radio is sub-materials of 4700/4900 series radio will be provided by Beneficiary as a part of SAHMUS system. Please confirm. 
	The antenna, speaker, handset, printer and radio are to be provided by the Beneficiary. But Laptop will be provided by Contractor.

	(175) 
	TS
	1.11.3.2.3
	The antenna, speaker, handset, laptop, printer and radio shall be duly assembled by the Contractor.
	· Is the mentioned laptop used by Operator-2?

· Is all the equipment indicated in this requirement provided by Beneficiary?

· If they are provided by Beneficiary, could you please provide technical specification of the equipment?
	· Yes.

· Please refer to above Answer 156.

· The details will be shared with the Contractor after the commencement of the contract.

	(176) 
	TS
	1.11.4.1
	The MORAD (Mobile Radar) system shall be integrated into the Coastal Surveillance Radar System (SGRS) as a mobile Coastal Surveillance Station. In this context, the signal level for radar and the image level for electrooptic shall be shared with SGRS.
	We kindly request the Contracting Authority to define the “signal level for radar”. Does that mean target/track information? Kindly confirm or specify. 

We kindly request the Contracting Authority to define the SGRS interface in terms of hardware and software.
	Integration of the data to SGRS is not within the scope of Contractor.

The signal level and the image level refer to the information required for the future integration of the radar and electrooptic with SGRS.

The details will be shared with the Contractor after the commencement of the contract.

	(177) 
	TS
	1.11.4.1
	The MORAD (Mobile Radar) system shall be integrated into the Coastal Surveillance Radar System (SGRS) as a mobile Coastal Surveillance Station. In this context, the signal level for radar and the image level for electrooptic shall be shared with SGRS.
	Could you please clarify what is meant by “image level for electrooptic”? Is it a value that can be transmitted through the narrow band SAHMUS?
	Please refer to above Answer 158.

	(178) 
	TS
	1.11.4.1 
	The MORAD (Mobile Radar) system shall be integrated into the Coastal Surveillance Radar System (SGRS) as a mobile Coastal Surveillance Station. In this context, the signal level for radar and the image level for electrooptic shall be shared with SGRS.
	It is assumed that Contractor shall only provide the signal level for radar and the image level for electrooptic system and the transmission and integration of the data to SGRS will not be under the scope of Contractor. Please confirm.
	Please refer to above Answer 158.

	(179) 
	TS
	1.11.4.1
	The MORAD (Mobile Radar) system shall be integrated into the Coastal Surveillance Radar System (SGRS) as a mobile Coastal Surveillance Station. In this context, the signal level for radar and the image level for electrooptic shall be shared with SGRS.
	Please provide information about the SGRS message interface (capabilities, no. of messages, …), and if an SGRS Interface Control Document will be provided. Specify the contents of the data flows from MORAD to SGRS and vice-versa (if applicable), and the expected radio communication bandwidth
	Please refer to above Answer 158.

	(180) 
	TS
	1.11.4.1. 
	The MORAD (Mobile Radar) system shall be integrated into the Coastal Surveillance Radar System (SGRS) as a mobile Coastal Surveillance Station. In this context, the signal level for radar and the image level for electrooptic shall be shared with SGRS.
	Could you please provide more detailed information about the integration of the Coast Guard's existing software. In addition, which communication method will be used for integration?
	Please refer to above Answer 158.
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